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TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, County Board Chairwoman
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Acting Corporation Counsel

SUBJECT: Claim filed by DC Transportation, Inc.
Date of incident: August 16, 2012
Date claim filed: November 26, 2012

| request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services to be placed on the agenda for its next meeting to approve the payment of
$1,340.87 to DC Transportation, Inc. to settle in full its claim against Milwaukee County.

This accident took place on August 16, 2012 around 11 am at the intersection of Mayfair
Road and Watertown Plank Road, Wauwatosa, WI.

A Milwaukee County Highway employee was operating a plow truck when the wing
struck the side of the claimant’s fuel tanker during a left turn. The impact occurred as
both units started to make their left turns off Mayfair Road onto Watertown Plank Road.
This also led to a fuel spill of roughly 25 gallons.

DC Transport, Inc. has submitted an invoice in the amount of $1240.87 regarding the
repair of the fuel tank. There has also been a request of $100 regarding the loss of 25
gallons of fuel. The amount of fuel spilled was estimated at the scene.

The adjustor and the County insurer recommend a total payment of $1,340.87 to DC
Transportation, Inc. to settle its property damage claim. Corporation Counsel has
reviewed this matter and supports the recommendations to settle all claims arising out
of the property damage to its vehicle.
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